From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "John Roesch "

Cc: geoff@qinig.com

Subject: RE: Security Reclamation for Doris North Project
Date: Thursday, March 07, 2013 12:18:31 PM

Everyone document we receive pertaining to security is in the folder as indicated. | suggest that any
additional information will need to be provided by AANDC

From: John Roesch [mailto:jroesch@qinig.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 11:01 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: geoff@qinig.com

Subject: Security Reclamation for Doris North Project

Hello Phyllis, | have gone through the Doris North file on your site looking at the correspondence for
the security. INAC had estimated that water related reclamation cost to $6.2 million, both KIA and
Miramar estimated the cost for total reclamation to be about $12 million. The NWB requested that
$11.7 million be provided for security for the project. KIA has a corporate guarantee for $8 million
leaving $3.7 million to AANDC as security.

INAC (AANDC) had submitted a report on their cost estimates based on the RECLAIM model done by
Brodie Consulting Ltd in July 2007 titled Doris North Project Reclamation Cost Estimate. | am unable
to find this report on your web site. | have found an updated report by SRK Consulting with a
detailed cost breakdown and a comparison to the Brodie report. Do you know where the Brodie
report is? | have asked AANDC to provide this me and they will resend it to the NWB and myself.
Please advise.

Thank You
John

John Roesch, P.Eng.

Senior Hope Bay Project Officer
Kitikmeot Inuit Association Dept. of Lands
PO BOX 360

Kugluktuk, NU

XOBOEO  CANADA

Ph: 867.982.3310

Fx: 867.982.3311

jroesch@ginig.com

www.kitia.ca
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